
From: Environmental Health
Sent: 05 September 2025 12:19
To: Development Control
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2180/0F1 - LAND BETWEEN WOODEND AND MOOR ROW, EGREMONT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Construction and installation of a battery energy storage system (BESS) and associated infrastructure, landscaping and buried grid cable route

Thank you for the additional information dated August 2025 with respect to the above planning application.

There are no further comments from Environmental Health subject to those made previously on 17.06.25

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

